Ben Volk

From: Drew Myers

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 1:56 PM
To: Ben Volk

Subject: FW: Irrigation Ditch Turnout Structure.

Andrew L. Myers
Project Designer

J-U-B ENGINEERS, Inc.

5190 Neil Rd, Ste. 500

Reno, NV 89502

e Almyers@jub.com w web.jub.com
p 775-852-1440 #4910
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From: Daniel Smee <Daniel.Smee@precon.ca>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 1:54 PM

To: Drew Myers <almyers@jub.com>

Cc: John Bosch <John.Bosch@precon.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Irrigation Ditch Turnout Structure.

External Email - This Message originated from outside J-U-B ENGINEERS, Inc.

Drew,

We can accommodate any type of pipe with that headwall.

Currently we are not offering gates as an option.

Freight to Loyalton California would be approximately $8,495.00. This would be recalculated at time of order.
Best Regards,

Daniel

We are moving! As of December 2", 2024 Precon’s Edmonton operations will be located at 10450 Meyer
Road, Acheson T7X 6A3. We are excited to be able to serve you even better from our new location.

Precon will be closed over the holiday season for our annual plant shutdown. Our last day is December 20", 2024 and
we will be returning January 6", 2025.



1 Daniel Smee / Inside Sales
l PRECO" daniel.smee@precon.ca
Office - 587-402-3731

Cell - 780-999-5800

Precon
29211 Acheson Road
Acheson, AB T7X 6A8

precon.ca

From: Drew Myers <almyers@jub.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 2:31 PM
To: Daniel Smee <Daniel.Smee@precon.ca>
Subject: RE: Irrigation Ditch Turnout Structure.

Hi Daniele,

Thank you for that. Which pipe material is required for that Headwall? Also do you supply them with Gates, and
how much is it to have it delivered to Loyalton California?

Thanks,

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

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 1:18 PM

To: John Bosch <John.Bosch@precon.ca>; Drew Myers <almyers@jub.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Irrigation Ditch Turnout Structure.

External Email - This Message originated from outside J-U-B ENGINEERS, Inc.

Drew,
Your quote is as follows:

Flared Headwall HW 600 - $1,530.00 USD



FOB: Coalhurst, Alberta

Let us know if you require anything else.
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
we will be returning January 6%, 2025.

1 Daniel Smee / Inside Sales
l PRECO" daniel.smee@precon.ca
Office - 587-402-3731

Cell - 780-999-5800

Precon
29211 Acheson Road
Acheson, AB T7X 6A8

precon.ca

From: John Bosch <John.Bosch@precon.ca>
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 1:45 PM
To: Drew Myers <almyers@jub.com>

Cc: Daniel Smee <Daniel.Smee@precon.ca>
Subject: Re: Irrigation Ditch Turnout Structure.

My apologies,

Getright back to you

John Bosch / Northern Alberta Sales Manager
E| john.bosch@precon.ca / 780 554 1556

I:'°l‘10450 Meyer Road, Acheson

T7X 6A3

C_————precon.ca




B&K Valves and Equipment, Inc.

> = - Northern California Office:
. o 4525 Skyway Drive,
e Olivehurst, CA 95961

Southern California Office:
7040 Avenida Encinas, Suite 104
Carlsbad, CA 92011

QUOTED BY: Sandi Watts - Phone: 916-699-0152 / Email: swatts@bkvalves.com
PROJECT: Staverville Creek Modifications - 8" C-10
JOBSITE LOCATION: Loyalton, CA
BID DATE: 12/13/2024 - Quote Valid for 30 Days

NOTES: *Quoted material represents a mix of import and domestic items and is not per American Iron &
Steel or Buy American requirements.

*Please Specify Pipe ID At Time Of Order.

*Please see additional notes and information attached to this quotation.

TO: J-U-B Engineers
POINT OF CONTACT: Andrew Myers
E-MAIL / PHONE: almyers@jub.com / (775) 852-1440 x 4910

ESTIMATED $ UNIT
LINE ITEM Qry SIZE DESCRIPTION ACTUATOR TYPE LEAD TIME cosT $ TOTAL COST

Waterman C-10 Canal Gate:HDPE, GLV, HT.-48"

FLAT BACK WITH PIPE ADAPTER MOUNTING TYPE WITH AN ID OF 8"
STANDARD SEATS

a q g Zits;ﬁ;l;DRS:EL STEM WITH 3 TPI RIGHT HAND THREADS 1S LIFT TYPE Handwheel 1-2 Weeks $1,493.00 $1,493.00
GALVANIZED ASSEMBLY HARDWARE
BY OTHERS MOUNTING HARDWARE
1 COAT - STANDARD SHOP COAT

2 1 n/a Estimated Freight to Loylton, CA n/a n/a $377.00 $377.00

B&K Valves & Equipment, Inc. is a Certified Small Business Enterprise in California Total $1,870.00

Thank you for your consideration and please contact us with any questions.

Bid Notes:
1: No Taxes Included

: FREIGHT is Estimated

N

w

: All Credit Card payments subject to a 3% processing fee

4: Standard manufacturer warranty applies unless stated otherwise.

(&

: Liquidated damages are not accepted.

o

: Price Includes only the products referenced above and may vary subject to verification of quantity, product description, and dimensions.
7: Installation, Startup, Field Testing, Training, and other on-site services not included in quoted price.
8: Spare Parts are not included in quoted price.
9: Submittals 1 week after purchase order is received. Submittals with Electric Motor Operators can take up to 6 weeks.

10: Seat Test within 50 miles of District HQ not included.

11: Manufacture rep services are available at $2400/day.

12: Factory Witness Testing and associated expenses not included.

13: Lead Times are after release to production with approved submittals. Please note that lead times are estimates only based on availability at time of bid, and may be subject
" to change.

14: Additional Notes:
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